# JCEP Meeting Minutes 09/30/2024 12:00 p.m. CST / 1:00 p.m. EST

- Welcome
- Call to Order 1:01 p.m. CST
- Minutes from last meeting
- Association Reports
  - KACAA
    - No Report
  - o KAE4-HA
    - (Eric Comley Reporting) Recent Meeting. No minutes to report from meeting. National Meeting (NAE4-HYDP) will be held in Boise, ID on October 13 – 18, 2024. We will have our KAE4-HA meeting in April 22 – 24, 2025 in Hopkinsville, KY.

#### o KEAFCS

(Christy Stearns Reporting) Recent National Meeting in Phoenix, AZ. 70 members from Kentucky attended. Several awards and recognition of KEAFCS members during the Conference. September 27<sup>th</sup>, 2024 had Fall Meeting via ZOOM, due to weather, to reflect on National Meeting and to prepare for the upcoming KEAFCS meeting on November 21<sup>st</sup> – 22<sup>nd</sup>, 2024 at Log Still Distillery in Bardstown, KY.

#### o ESP

(Dr. Jeff Young Reporting) 46 ESP members from Kentucky attended the National ESP meeting in Virginia Beach, VA. First ESP LEADS workshop for Cohort Three; Several hands-on activities and field trips to local businesses. (Christy Stearns Reporting) March 27<sup>th</sup>, 2025 will be the ESP State Meeting in Bowling Green, KY.

## o KASEP

(Mindy McCulley Reporting) Meeting will be happening at West 6<sup>th</sup> Farm in Franklin County, KY. Looking forward to the meeting for networking, planning, learning about growing hops. Meeting as a State Extension group on October 10<sup>th</sup>.

# AKCSEP

No Report

### Unfinished Business

- County Judges Breakfast in Paducah, KY (Cabrina Buckman Reporting).
  Representatives from KACAA, KAE4-HA, and ESP at the breakfast. 50 52 registered
  County Judges in attendance. Jeremy Teal and Daniel Wilson were in attendance.
- By-Laws Changes (Natalie Taul Reporting). Meeting on October 1<sup>st</sup>, 2024; The group met after the last JCEP meeting and looked through the by-laws and found several redundancies. Changes will be made and brought before the membership before the December meeting. No drastic changes to policy, but cleaning up language and clarifying those redundancies.

- State Extension Conference Session Discussion (Natalie Taul Leading Discussion).
  Differences in variety of sessions being offered.
  - Mindy McCulley offered the option of a symposium to clarify the role of JCEP and inviting new agents and professionals to be a part of the voice of JCEP.
  - Cabrina Buckman and Natalie Taul discussed one full session to avoid losing people with a transition between sessions, invitation for more information about the Associations.
  - Natalie Taul organizing thoughts about the session and completing the session application. What will motivate people to come in the room? "Turning the Alphabet Soup into Dollars" Career Ladder; Connecting with People; Celebrate; Travel; Fresh ideas for local programming; Stipends for Regional and National attendance.
- December Transition Meeting
  - December 16<sup>th</sup>, 2024; Chair List of what Natalie learned and a helpful guide for the next person in line.
- Suggestions for Next Year
  - What have we done this year? ELC and PILD? Topic that JCEP wants to tackle or guest speakers? Would like to see the Nick Carter and Chris Crumrine meeting to discuss Extension as a standing meeting.
- Other New Business

Adjourn – 1:36 p.m.